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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHtNGTOND.C. 20463

23 August 1985

Annabelle H. Walker, Esquire
Mmahat & Duffy
Suite 300
N.B.C. Bank Building
5500 Veterans Memorial Blvd
Metairie, LA 70003

RE: 1947
Mortgage Attorneys Political
Action Committee

Dear Ms. Walker:

On August 16, 1985, the Commission accepted the
I') conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty

in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

O amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty

LP days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming

U) public without the written consent of the respondent and the
o Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part

of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed is a copy of the final conciliation agreement for
your files.

Sincerely,
co

Charles 
N. Steele

Associate eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



A010
1BFOR1 TEE FEDERAL SLECTION COMMISSION

in the Matter of ))
Mort&ae Attorneys Political ) MUR 1947

kZtion Committee, Inc. )
Kent Nicaud, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION A@RIIE1NT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained

in the normal course of the carrying out its supervisory responsi-

bilities. The Commission found reason to believe that Mortgage

Attorneys Political Action Committee, Inc. and Kent Nicaud,

n as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. Sections

IT " 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iii) by filing reports lates.

0 NOW, TREREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

te) participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

tn finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding and this agremeent

Y) has the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

f. Section 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demon-

strate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows;
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1. Respondent, Mortgage Attorneys Political Action

Committee, Inc., is a political committee registered

with the Commission.

2. Respondent, Kent Nicaud, is the treasurer of

Mortgage Attorneys Political Action Committee,

Inc.

3. Respondents filed the 1984 July Quarterly Report,

due July 15, 1984, on July 23, 1984, 8 days late.

4. Respondents filed the 1984 October Quarterly

Report, due October 15, 1984, on October 22,

1984, 7 days late.

5. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 434(a)(4)(A)(i),

a political committee, other than the authorized

committee of a candidate, shall file quarterly

reports in an election year. The reports shall

be filed no later than the 15th day after the

last day of each calendar quarter.

6. Respondents filed the 1984 30 Day Post-General

Election Report, due December 6, 1984, on February

4, 1985, 60 days late.

7. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 434(a)(4)(A)(iii),

a political committee, other than the authorized

committee of a candidate, shall, in an election

year, file a post-general election report, due

no later than the 30th day after the general

election.



V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. Section 434(a)(4)(A)(i)

and (iii) by filing reports late.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars (#100.00)

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. Section 431, Lt &Al.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

Wor any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

o a civil action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

)IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

C7 has approved the entire agreement.

t. X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

co from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with

and implement the requirements contained in this agreement and

to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein,



and no other statement, promise. or agreement, either written

or oral, made by either party or by agents of either party,

that is not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR TE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General CoMP94-- /

KVenneth A. Gro/s
Associate Gen2ral Counsel

FOR TEE RESPONDENTS:

Mortgag Attorn~jys Politi4l A

Date U

ion Committee

9/o/f.-5

By:

By:

iaDS l

Date
lent Nica,
Treasurer

m
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON.D.C. 20463

Anabelle H. Walker, Esquire
Mshat & Duffy
Suite 300
N.B.C. Bank Building
5500 Veterans Memorial Blvd
I14etairie, LA 70003

RE: 1947
Mortgage Attorneys Political
Action Committee

Dear Ms. Walker:

On August , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

o amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information

Ln derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the

o Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed is a copy of the final conciliation agreement for
your files.

Lo
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

Annabelle H. Walker, Esquire
1Masbat & Duffy
Suite 300
N.,B.C. Bank Building
5500 Veterans Memorial Blvd
metairie, LA 70003

RE: 1947
Mortgage Attorneys Political

Action Committee

Dear Ms. Walker:
0

On August , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

o amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the

0 Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

CD Enclosed is a copy of the final conciliation agreement for
your files.

in
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Mortgage Attorneys Political
Action Committee

Kent Nicaud, treasurer

MUR 1947

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 16,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1947:

1. Accept the agreement signed
by Kent Nicaud as treasurer of
MAPAC.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
August 8, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date
U Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 8-14-85, 9:13

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 8-14-85, 4:00

Deadline for votes: Fri., 8-16-85, 4:00

V
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JOHN A. MMAHAT*
PETER E. DUFFY
MARTA ALISON RICHARD&*
VALLERIE OXNCR*
MARVIN OPOTOWSKY*

MMAHAT, DUIPY & RICHARDS
ATT0RNELYS & 4JNseLOns AT LAW

SUITE 300, N. i. DANK BUILOINO

5500 VETERANS t4*MORIAL BOULEVARD

METAIRIE, LOIjISIANA 70003
W. W. THIMNMSCH (I04-10)

GARY J. DIkAUC14
NOEL E. VARGAS

*A PROIESSIONAL

Judy
Fede
Wash

TELEPHONE (toa a*1-SS3
AMP - ,o

NLAW OLA1 A 0LIANO

LAW CRPORTIONApril 9, 1985

Thedford l-'. #
ral Election Commission
ington, D.C. 20463

RE: Mortgage Attorneys Political Action Committee, A"i~i ,
MUR 1947 f r

Dear Ms. Thedford:

MAPAC would like to settle this matter through conciliation
prior to any further proceedings by the Commission. It appears
that the late filing of reports which are the subject of this
latest MUR were the result of simple negligence on the part
of the bookkeeper. It also appears that none of the letters
written by the Commission to MAPAC regarding various violations,
notifying MAPAC of actions by the Commission and even the Commis-
sion's letter of November 30, 1984 warning of the possible filing
of suit, were ever sent to the President of the organization,
John Mmahat. Not even a copy of any of these letters were sent
to him; instead, all communications appear to have been directly
with the bookkeeper. I did find a reference in one of the Com-
mission's reports to a single phone call made to Mr. Mmahat,
which the report states was not returned. Mr. Mmahat was not
aware of this telephone call and was certainly not aware that
the Commission had taken the various actions reflected in your
letters to Mr. deVay.

Frankly, it seems strange that official letters and reports
of findings of the Commission directed to an organization, especially
letters warning of actions taken and to be taken, responses
required and a warning of impending suit, should have been sent
only to a bookkeeper, with not even a copy to the President
of the organization. Since it was the bookkeeper whose neglect
caused these actions, he is hardly likely to inform the President
as to what is going on, preferring to try to handle matters
himself. This is obviously just what happened.

Mr. deVay did not inform Mr. Mmahat of the various actions
taken by the Commission, nor did he show Mr. Mmahat any of the
letters he received from the Commission. Instead, he tried
to handle matters himself.

*r



Judy Thedford
April 9, 1985

page 2

John deVay is no longer the bookkeeper and now that Mr. Nuahat
has been made aware of the situation, he has taken steps to
assure that MAPAC will commit no further violations.

MAPAC would like an opportunity to demonstrate that it
will meet all requirements of the Federal Election Campaign
Act by filing its reports with full information and on time.
It is a small organization, almost inactive, and has very little
money. Under the circumstances, it would seem fair and reasonable
for the Commission to refrain from further action pending an
opportunity for MAPAC to demonstrate, during the next several
months, that it intends to and will file all required reports

ItZ7 on time and with all required information.

I will look forward to hearing from you regarding this
matter in the near future.

Sincerely,

Annabelle H. Walker

/wac

C7- cc: John A. Mmahat



IMAHAT, DUFFY & RICHARDS
ATTORNCYS & COUNS8CLONS AT LAW

SUITE 300, N. B. C. BANK BUILDING

iSOO VETERANS MEMORIAL BOULEVARD

METAIRIE, LOUISIANA 70003

Judy Thedford
Federal Election Conmission
Washington, D.C. 20463

i-n

S.

~Wu~m~A

/ '



" 4 S ITNTOF DESIGNATION1 OFC

MUR 1947

NAME OF COUNSEL: Annabelle H. Walker

ADDRESS: 5500 Veterans Memorial Blvd.

Ste. 300

46%a4 . I.A 7nnnf '

TELEPHONE: (504) 887-6962

The above-named individual is hereby designated as m..

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications andother

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

3-A s
Date' r'

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

MORTG AT RNEYS POLITICAL ACTION 004UTTEE

Signfture John A. Mnahat

John A. IMuahat

5500 Veterans Memorial Blvd.

Ste. 300

Metairie, LA 70003

581-7567 (504)

887-6962 (504)

I

qw

0

85At 011



MAHAT, DUFFY & RICHARDS
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

SUITE 300, N. B. C. BANK BUILDING

5OQ- VETERANS MEMORIAL BOULEVARD

METAIRIE, LOUISIANA 70003

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

EA #,

oAPP4

31985
94+,

c-n

"-*

lo



H ~EC
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

25 A 09 03

March 25, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

RAD Referral 85NF-52

On March 20, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-52 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-52 should now become MUR 1947.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

smsmw
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*RE THE FEDERAL ELECTION ftMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Mortgage Attorneys Political )

Action Committee, Inc. )

RAD Referral SSNF-52

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-52:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Mortgage
Attorneys Political Action
Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
legal and factual analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date VcMarjorie W. Emmions
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-18-85, 9:57
3-18-85, 4:00



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Mortgage Attorneys Political )

Action Committee, Inc. )

RAD Referral B5NF-52

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-52:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Mortgage
Attorneys Political Action
Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
legal and factual analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-18-85, 9:57
3-18-85, 4:00

Lfl

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 26, 1985

Mortgage Attorneys PolLtLeal Action
Committee, Inc.

c/o John DeVay
Suite 300
5500 Veterans Blvd.
Metarie, Louisiana 70003

RE: MUR 1947

Dear Mr. DeVay:

On March 20, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Mortgage Attorneys
Political Action Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
5 434(a).(4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the committee. You may submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
such materials within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

The investigation now being conducted will b* ofntfidittal
in ,aoordance with 2 U.s.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 4 7j ) (12) (),
un e sYou notify the Comission in writing that ybu vish the
itnestigation to'be made public.

for your information, we have attached a brief description
o6* the CanLssion's procedures for handling possible violations
oftthe Aet. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Tbedforde at (202) 523-4000.

Si •

: n~rren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
Ln General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
1W Designation of Counsel Statement



FoZWEAL ELCTION COKMISI

GEUZUNAL COUNSELIS FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANL 8I

MDR NO. 1947
STAFF MER & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford (202) 523-4000

RESPONDENT: Mortgage Attorneys Political Action
Comittee, Inc.

SOURCE OF MUR: I NT ERNALLY GENE RATED

SDaRY OF AOBS

MAPAC Inc. ("MAPACO). failed to file four Reports of Receipts

and Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1983-84 election

cycle. The reports were filed between 7 and 99 calendar days

late.

On November 8, 1984 a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to

MAPAC for failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly, 1984 July

Quarterly and 1984 October Quarterly Reports in a timely manner.

The notice advised MAPAC that any additional late filing of

reports may result in legal enforcement action. Subsequently,

MAPAC failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. On

December 28, 1984,4a Non-Filer Notice was sent to MAPAC for its

failure to file'the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report. On

January 22, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst

attempted to reach MAPAC unsuccessfully. MAPAC filed, on

February 4, 1985, a combined 1984 30 Day Post-General Election

Report and 1984 Year-End-Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) requires a political

committee, other than an authorized committee of a candidate, to

file, in an election year, quarterly reports which shall be filed



no later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter; and a post-general election report which shall be fLled

no later than the 30th day after the general election.

MAPAC has failed to file its 1984 April Quar'terly, July

Quarterly, October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Election

reports timely. :

Below is a chart showing the reports filed late, the due

date, the date filed, and the number of days late.

Revort Due Date Days
Date Filed Late

1984 July 7/15/84 7/23/84 8
Quarterly

1984 October 10/15/84 10/22/84 7
Quarterly

1984 Post-Geniral 12/6/84 2/4/85 60

Election

As shown above, MAPAC has violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and

(iii) by filing its reports late. Therefore, the Office of

General Counsel recomends opening a MUR, and finding reason to

believe MAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

Ln

Cl)



FFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mortgage Attorneys Political Action
Committee, Inc.

C/o John DeVay
Suite 300
5500 Veterans Blvd.
Metarie, Louisiana 70003

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. DeVay:

On March , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Mortgage Attorneys
Political Action Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the committee. You may submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
such materials within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential.
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12)(A),
Unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief.description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON,D.C. 20463

Mortgage Attorneys Political Action
Committee, Inc.

c/o John DeVay
Suite 300
5500 Veterans Blvd.
Metarie, Louisiana 70003

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. DeVay:

On March , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Mortgage Attorneys

17 Political Action Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election

o Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Lf
Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

C no action should be taken against the committee. You may submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

csuch materials within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

If In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
Sn accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If jou have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

K Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

tn Procedures
IT Designation of Counsel Statement

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.) WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission ecr tary

Office of General Counsel

March 18,, 1985

RAD 85NF-52 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

]

[1
[]
[]
(]

[]

[1

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
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1325 X Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST EAL _qEL' , 'P8 V5

DAT! AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL/ MUR #85M7-52

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION :STAFF M0BER: -*Judy Thedford

SOURCE OF UR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT.'S NAME: Mortgagg Attorneys Political Action
Committee, Inc.*

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MAPAC, Inc. by RD

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF 1ATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on February 13, 1985.

SUMMARY OF A TIONS

MAPAC Inc. ("MAPAC") failed to file four Reports of Receipts

and Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1983-84 election

cycle. The reports were filed between 7 and 99 calendar days

late.

On November 8, 1% 4 a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to

MAPAC for failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly, 1984 July

Quarterly and 1984 October Quarterly Reports in a timely manner.

The Notice advised MAPAC that any additional late filing of

/ The Commission received a letter from John DeVay, identified
as bookkeeper, on July 23, 1984, stating that Robert Jeffers,
Jr., had died and the Assistant Treasurer had left MAPAC. Thus,
the office of the treaazer is vacant. "
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reports may result in legal enforcement action. Subsequently,

zAPAC failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. On

December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to MAPAC for its

failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report. On

January 22, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst

attempted to reach MAPAC unsuccessfully. MAPAC ftled, on

February 4, 1985, a combined 1984 30 Day Post-General Election

Report and 1984 Year-End Report.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) requires a political

committee, other than an authorized committee of a candidate, to

file, in an election year, quarterly reports which shall be filed

o no later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter; and a post-general election report which shall be filed

Ln no later than the 30th day after the general election.

MAPAC has failed to file its 1984 April Quarterly, July

Quarterly, October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Election

in reports timely.

Below is a chart showing the reports filed late, the due

date, the date filed, and the number of days late.
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Reort Due Date Days
Date Filed Late

1984 July 7/15/84 7/23/84 a
Quarterly

1984 October 10/15/84 10/22/84 7
Quarterly

1984 ?ost-General 12/16/84 2/4/85 - 60
Election .

As shown above, MAPAC has violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and

(iii) by filing its reports late. Therefore, the Office of

General Counsel recommends opening a MUR, and finding reason to

believe MAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

C DIOn

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Mortgage Attorneys Political

Action Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and

(iii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and legal and

tactual analysis.

________________ ChalesN. Steele
DateGeea onl

By:

Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments:
Referral
Proposed Letter
Factual and Legal Analysis



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

S - DATE: 13 February 1985

ANALYST: Paul Kolesa

I. COMMITTEE: MAPAC Inc. (C00120659)
Anna Atchley, Assistant Treasurer!/
c/o John DeVay, Bookkeeper
(July 23, 1984 - Present)
Robert Jeffers, Jr., Treasurer (Deceased)

*-)(Prior to January 1, 1983 - July 23, 1984)

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and (iii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Ln
Late Filing of Reports

o MAPAC Inc. ("MAPAC") failed to file four (4) Reports of
Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1983-
84 election cycle (see Chart on Page 2). The reports were
filed between 7 and 99 calendar days late.

sn On Novmber8, 1984 a Chronic Late Filing Notice was
sent to MAPACfor failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly,
1984 July Quarterly and 1984 October Quarterly Reports in a
timqly manner (Attachment 10). The Notice advised MAPAC
that any additional late filing of reports may result in
legal enforcement action. Subsequently, MAPAC failed to
timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. On December 28,
1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to MAPAC for its failure
to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report. On January 22,
1985, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst
attempted to reach MAPAC unsuccessfully (Attachment #12).
MAPAC filed, on February 4, 1985, a combined 1984 30 Day
Post-General Election Report and 1984 Year-End Report.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

*/The Commission received a letter on July 23, 1984, stating that
Robert Jeffers, Jr., had died and the Assistant Treasurer had
left MAPAC. This letter was prepared by John DeVay, bookkeeper



PAC Ii
PORnTS AALYSIS OGC REFERAL

LATE FILING HISTORY

Date Filed
.K M~ Rug7W L- !£j& -uu &- %- %- -

I4 April Quarterly Report
,,0/1/84-3/31/84)

84 July Quarterly Report
(4/1/84-6/30/84)

*4 October Quarterly Report
* (7/1/84-9/30/84)

84 30 Day Post-General
(10/1/84-11/26/84)

Report

3/22/84

6/21/84

9/21/84

10/1/84

(Attachment 2)

(Attachment 5)

(Attachment 7)

(Attachment 9)

5/8/84 (Attachment 3).!/

N/A

N/A

12/28/85 (Attachment 11)

7/23/84 (Attachment 4)

7/23/84 (Attachment 6)

10/22/84 (Attachment 8)

2/4/85 (Attachment 13)

-fr 9 1' 0S S 041 0 S 8
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (81-82)

DATE 12FEB85

PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED

colITTERE OCU R ENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER * OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

AAM INC 
NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID *C00120659

CONMCTEI ,ROAN1ZATION: NONE
A~I~aI ') Appry'03/3427

1931 STATM T SF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
"iDl-YEAR REPORT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1982 STATEMENT Of ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
MARCH MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
MAY MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
JUNE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
AUGUST MONTHLY
AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

11,418

8,612
8,612

4,794

2,766
299

9,946

15,406
15,406

3,628

0
3,746

3,573
3,5731,289

3,289

1,039
1,522

4,194
4,194

9,789
9,789
2,706

1,4771,477

935
2,679

7,103
7,843
2,140

12AUG81
IJAN81
1JAN81
1JAN01
1JAN81
1JAN81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81
4FEB82
4MAR82
IJAN82
IJAN82

31JAN82
1JAN02
1JAN82
IFEB82
IMAR82
1MAR82
IMAR82
1MAR82
IAR82
IAPR82
IAPR82
1APR82
1APR82
1APR82
1APR82
1hAY82
IMAY82
IMAY82
1MAY82
IMAY82
IMAY02
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUL82
IJUL82
1AUG82
1AUG82

TO FEC
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DECO1

-31JAN82
-31 JAN82
-31JAN82
-31JAN82"
-31JAN82
-28FEB82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-30APR82
-30APR82
-30APR82
-30APR82
-30APR82
-30APR82
-31MAY82
-31MAY82
-30MAY82
-30MAY82
-31MAY82
-31MAY82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-31JUL82
-31JUL82
-31AUG82
-31AUG82

3

11
1
1
1
3

10
2
1
1
2
6
1
1
1
1
4
4

1

1
1
5

6
1
1
1
1
"7
7
1
1

1
7
9
1
I

11
6
I

81FEC/204/1268
81FEC/204/3655
83FEC/274/0675
83FEC/276/0734
03FEC/290/O158
84FEC/290/0039
82FEC/223/3444
83FEC/280/183?
83FEC/274/0357
83FEC/276/0729
82FEC/223/3443
82FEC/225/0024
82FEC/224/5287
83FEC/274/0674
83FEC/276/0733
83FEC/290/0157
84FEC/290/1170
82FEC/225/4533
82FEC/230/5398
83FEC/274/0673
83FEC/276/0732
83FEC/290/0156
O4FEC/290/1171
82FEC/234/2091
83FEC/280/1847
83FEC/274/0352
83FEC/276/0735
83FEC/290/0155
84FEC/290/1172
82FEC/240/0022
83FEC/280/1853
83FEC/290/0159
84FEC/290/1173
83FEC/274/0346
83FEC/276/0737
82FEC/240/0029
83FEC/280/1860
83FEC/274/0672
83FEC/276/0731
82FEC/242/1946
83FEC/280/1869
82FEC/253/2007
83FEC/290/0161

olC 9 v 0 s C 17 loc

C..
4-
0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (81-82)

DATE 12FER8G 
-

PAGE 2

NON-PARTY RELATED
~~--------------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- CF A nl N MTIrflITLI

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT
rA u DATES PAGECOVERAGE DATES PAGES

REWEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTORER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

TOTAL

INFORMATION 2ND

INFORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

489

914
914

1,680

500
500

1,400
1,736

1,252
1,252

2,002
2,002

209
209

53,003 0 55,606

IAUG82
ISEP82
ISEP82
ISEP82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
140CT82
140CT82
140CT82
140CT82
22NOV82
22NOV82
22NOV82
22NOV82

0

------ ---------------- ---------------------- -- --- - - ---- - ---------- -- ------- 31AUG82- -- -- 8----E--/-- -- /1- 174-

-31AUGS82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30OEP82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT92
-130CT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82

84FEC/290/117482FEC/253/2013
83FEC/290/0160
84FEC/290/1175
82FEC/255/1492
83FEC/280/1880
83FEC/274/0349
83FEC/276/0736
83FEC/289/0275
84FEC/290/1176
82FEC/258/0180
83FEC/280/1886
83FEC/274/0360
83FEC/275/4327
83FEC/264/2595
"-83FEC/280/1893
83FEC/274/0354
83FEC/276/0730

221 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed

Cash-on-hand (12/31/82) = $3,208

Debts = 2,300

9 9 P OS S 0 IG SB
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
DATE 12FE85

COMMITTEE INDEX Of DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE (

NN-PARTY RELATED

COMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER # OF HICROFIL

COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

--------------

I= INC
CARTEs ORGANIZATION: NONE

19S3 MID-YEAR REPORT
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1984 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC

APRIL QUARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

JULY QUARTERLY

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
2ND

* OCTOBER QUARTERLY
NOTICE Of FAILURE TO FILE

* YEAR-END

TOTAL

10t322

12,371

1,552

2,252

13,445

9,178

2,463

3,032

IJAN83IJAN83
IJAN83
IJUL83
IJUL83
IJUL83
8HOV84
IJAN84
IJAN84
1APR84
1APR84
1APR84
IJUL84
1OCT84
IOCT84

518744

252

27,493

-30JUN83-30JUN83
-30JUN63
-31DEC83
-31DEC83
-31DEC83

-31MAR84
-31MAR84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
-30SEP84
-26NOV84
-31DEC84

0 28,636

ID tC00120659

9 83FEC/280/1828
1 84FEC/313/166

2

2 84FEC/315/3977
9 84FEC/295/4184
2 84FEC/314/2131
3 B4FEC/316/29

2 8
1 84FEC/348/320

3

7 84FEC/323/51
0 3

1 04FEC/313/475
9

5 84FEC/323/5114
I 84FEC/340/42

9 0

2 84FEC/348/33
9 7

6 84FEC/343/01
0 0

1 84FEC/357/488
4

6- 85FEC/363/523
5

56 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed through the July 1984 Quarterly Report.
* = Reports not yet reviewed.

Cash-on-hand (12/31/84)

Debts

= $2,064

= 7,568

L 9 f OS S 0 1 G S 8

MOM-PARTY QUALIFIED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. O463 0

IdI

March 22# 1984

APRIL REPORTING NOTICE FOR UUHO ZE D COIKITUES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a quarterly report by April 15, 1984. (See
below)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through March 31, 1984. Political committees which have
not previously filed a financial disclosure report covering any
period in 1984 should report all financial activity from the

a-1 later of January 1, 1984, or date of registration#* through March
31, 1984.

qT WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

0 no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later than close of business
April 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
C Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

r- MONTHLY FILERS
Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

Ln report by April 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1984. Monthly

Sreports are due by the twentieth of each month and should cover
all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed in 1984, and prior to becoming' a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104,3(a) and (b) Activity
which occurred prior to 1984 should be reported separately.

-over-



Attachment #2, Continup'

A RXK15DIR

Al Committees that have made contributions or expenditres
(including independent expenditures) in connection with a primary
election* which have not previously been reported, must file a
pre-election report.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 2.02/523-4068

%0

Lfl

0

co



FEDERAL ELECTION COM'ON
W^9dCbN.D.C. a. NMI

Nay 1. 1984

soe t 3. leffeise se.. Treso er

SS0 Veterms -M D evard
Smite US
Naaitte. IrA 1003
2deatifioatien sober a C0120659

rfoOewas April Omarterly ktport (1/1/84-3/31/84)

*F Dear Nr. Jeffecs.

It has Come to the attention of the Federal Bleotion
Comeission that you my have failed to file the abov referenced

Drt of eipts and Disbursements a requited by the Federal
27t.etion mpaign Act' You eore previously notified of the due
date fog this report.

It in Important that you file this report imediately vith
the Federal Blection Cameission, 1325 K StreetN,V ashIftg tor,,
DC 20463 (or vith the Clerk of the Souse or the Secretz.y of the
Senate, as appropriate). a copy of the report or its televant
portions should also be filed vith the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 en 10.2, 10.)3 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or

C € legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this natter, please
contact Theresa Barley on our toll-free number (600) 424-9530.
Our local numnber is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

. . -. . . . . . .- , , , - I I II I I I I I2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C. 20)40

- \,. June 21, 1984

JULY EPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those 

that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report by July 15, 1984. 
(See

below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be. disclosed from the 

last report

filed through June 30, 1984. Political committees which have not

previously filed a financial disclosure report should 
report all

financial activity from the date of registration,* 
through June

30, 1984.

o WHEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or 
certified mail must be postmarked

no later than midnight July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or

Ln mailed first class must be received no later 
than close of busi-

ness July 15, 1984. -

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on 

the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

Un MONTHLY FILERS

Committees that file on a monthly 
schedule must file their next

report by July 20, 1984, and disclose all financial 
activity of

their committee from June 1 through June 30, 1984. Monthly

reports are due by the twentieth of each month 
and should cover

all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure 

to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted 
on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political 
committee,

even if such amounts were not received during the current report-
ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).



*mAttachment 4S5Cn,
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Al committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with a primory
olection which have not previously been reported must file a pre-
election report.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20403

September 21v 1984

OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COM~ITiTES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a quarterly report by October 15, 1984.
(See Monthly Filers below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through September 30, 1984. Political committees which
have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration, *
through September 30, 1984.

WIHEN TO FILE
r, Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
Sfirst class must be received no later than close of business

0 October 15, 1984.

t-P WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

If) Form 3X for details.

MOTL FILit es a file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity
Sof their committee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.

Ln Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should
cover all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to'ref ile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current report-
ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION4 CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION
\%ASH%('C% D(" .h 4h3

,

V October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including :-ndependent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
SThe report must disclose all financial activity of the committee

from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

%- all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of

registration* through October 
17, 1984.)

Lr, WHEN TO FILE
Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

Ln must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

(D close of business October 25, 1984.

C
WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

SAll committees must file the post-general election report due

00 December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-



Attachment #9, Continu*

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Name of Report

3rd Q-Report
Pre-General
Post-General**
Year-end

Period Covered

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, br the close of books
report filed, whichever is later.

Filing Date

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
q" report should cover all financial activity from the last report

,_ filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

.j Name of Report

Ln
Oct. Monthly

o Pre-General
Post-General
Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30
- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068



Attachment 10 .

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS$tON

ftbect so 86ecer 8g.P Maw~ucc
WButts St as __ww -

Set u. ete Ior Cs. 0 tr ssur..

UNof ere ULaOIN Seetlonvarl lm
Suite 3W

Wfeloes SiS34iMd Ilection Cyc]le feports
Oear r. Jettecar

this letter is vc, tei by the aission's review of the
v l ~to eaed to b E, r by your cmnitte. the flWieg Is
c uo Meports low "Mitttoe eolonUy hs failed to file in

a timely mannor.

t neDo* Date De Waf
April Quarterly 

*?

A(A/l/4-3/31/64) 4/15/84 7/23/64
July Quarterly
SQ(4//4-4/30/84) 7/IS/84 7/23/64

(7/1/84-9/30/84) 10/15/64 10/22/64

timely filing Is a specific requirement of the FederalIlection Coaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the publicdisclosure cncOept embodied In that law. the Cmission viewstailure to timely file reports as a serious violation of the Act.this Conuniation is to advise you that, notwitbtending anymatters which my be pending vith the Comission, any additional
failure to timely file a required report by your coittee may
result In the Comission Initiating legal enforcent or audit
action.

If you need assistance or have any questions regarding thismatter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free amber#
(600) 424-953G. My local ommber Is (202) 523-4046.

Sincerely#

Michael S. Filler
chief
Party/lon-Party Branch



Attachmenftt ii k

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Seooember 3O. 2664 :

khrt 3. leffers at ?r.ans er1UFAC. Zac.
00W Vetero m lvd

Stits 300
Ntairio. IA 7003

Identification Dunber C O020659
400 Beferences 30 Day post-General Report (10/1/84-11/26/84)

rear Nr Jeffers$

It bag Own to the attention of the Federal Election
LfV ision that YOU may hav failed to file the above referenoed

Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required bj the Federal
Lft Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

date for this report.

It is i rtant that you file this report iediately witb
the Federal Election ilesion, 1325 K Street, i# Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Nouse or the Secretary of the
Senate# as appropriate), A copy of the report or its relevant

L4f portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
CC equivalent state officer (see 11 C12 108.2, 108.3, 108.4)

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Paul Rolesa on our toll-ofree number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

/ pJohn DO Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports. Analysis Division



Attachment f 12,

TELECON

ANALYST: Kolesa

CONVERSATION WITH: 1APAC/John DeVay

COMMITTEE: MAPAC, Inc.

DATE: January 22, 1985

SUBJECTS: Failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report

I attempted to reach MAPAC, but was unable to get the appropriate
telephone number.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Mortgage Attorneys Political Action
Committee, Inc.

c/o John DeVay
Suite 300
5500 Veterans Blvd.
Metarie, Louisiana 70003

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. DeVay:

On March , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Mortgage Attorneys
Political Action Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the committee. You may submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
such materials within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in acordance with 2 U.s.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Comission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford# at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEmDIS'L r
G~E 4 cOUSZL'S FAcT AD LEA ANALYSI

MUR NO. 1947
STAFF MMER & TEL. NO.
Oudy Thedford (202) 523-4000

RESPONDENT: Mortgage Attorneys Political Action
Committee, Inc.

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E RA T E D

MAPAC Inc. ("MAPAC). failed to file four Reports of Receipts

and Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1983-84 election

cycle. The reports were filed between 7 and 99 calendar days

late.

On November 8, 1984 a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to

IYhAPAC for failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly, 1984 July

oD Quarterly and 1984 October Quarterly Reports in a timely manner.
The notice advised LIPAC that any aditional late filing of

Ln
o reports may result in legal enforcement action. Subsequently,

MAPAC failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. On

December 28, 1984,-a Non-Filer Notice was sent to MAPAC for its
tn failure to filelthe 1984 30 Day Post-General Report. On
co

January ;2, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst

attempted to reach MAPAC unsuccessfully. MAPAC filed, on

February 4, 1985, a combined 1984 30 Day Post-General Election

Report and 1984 Year-End Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANLYSIS

2 US.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)(i) and (iii) requires a political

committee, other than an authorized committee of a candidate, .to

file, in an election year, quarterly reports which shall be filed



no later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendzA

quarter; and a post-general election report which shall be filed

no later than the 30th day after the general election.

MAPAC has failed to file its 1984 April Quarterly., u

Quarterly, October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Election

reports tiziely.:

Below is a char-t showing the reports filed late, the due

date, the date filed, and the number of days late.

Report Due Date Days
Date Filed Late

1984 July 7/15/84 7/23/84 8'
Quarterly

1984 October 10/15/84 10/22/84 7
Quarterly

1984 Post-Geniral 12/6/84 2/4/85 60.

Election

As shown above, MAPAC has violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) a]

(iii) by filing its reports late. Therefore, the Office of

General Counsel recommends opening a MUR, and finding reason to

believe MAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
115 SIR[II N.W
WASIO NGION.D.C. 20463
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